Hello all,
Hope you are doing well given the circumstances.

After careful review of the complaint made by Peter Zhuang against Victoria Pesce and Maha Sakina,
the Judicial Board has ultimately decided to dismiss the complaint as per our Judicial Board Code of
Procedures Article 32. Whereas our mandate pertains to interpreting and finding derogation from the
Concordia Student Union regulations; we find no derogation in this case exists.

32. The Judicial Board may dismiss a complaint if it feels that the complaint is not within the mandate of
the Board. The Board will issue a brief written statement as to why the complaint is not receivable or within
the mandate of the Board. If the party believes that they have new motives they must submit a new complaint
that includes new evidence which changes the nature of the complaint. No complaint shall be dismissed
without the board having met.

1. The Judicial Board of the Student Union shall, upon the written request of any member or member
association, convene to; a. interpret these by-laws and the validity of regulations and resolutions enacted by
the Council. b. declare invalid any act of any member who through his or her action derogates from these
by-laws or from the constitution of any member association of the Student Union. c. settle disputes on
matters concerning the Student Union between its members, officials and/or constituted bodies.

2. It is the duty of the Judicial Board to act upon any violation to By-Laws and constitutions of member
associations that comes to light stemming from an ongoing investigation; even if such violations are not
directly related to the original complaint.

Furthermore, the Judicial Board would like to stress that allegations pertaining to racial discrimination

are extremely serious and should only be made with clear and supporting evidence. This argument cannot
be used loosely.

In addition, we find that the complaint at hand can be resolved in an informal manner. Due to the fact the
issue does not breach any CSU regulations or Codes of Conduct; official intervention is not necessary.

All evidence is attached to the email.

Should there be any questions on the matter; do not hesitate to contact us

Kind Regards,

Members of the Judicial Board
Concordia University
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